



               Free School Tavern
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Note –

Free School Lane runs between High Cross Street and the High Cross shopping centre, and is named
after the Old Free Grammar School built in 1573. It separated the Grammar School and The Old Borough 
Gaol which was demolished in 1897.  The Old Free Grammar School, however, remains, and is now a 
Grade II listed building used as a bar and grill.
Location – 13 Free School Lane – North side between West Bond Street & High Cross Street.
Free School Tavern landlords –
1875-80
Alf Chatwin (beerhouse keeper)
1883-84
Joseph Peabody (beerhouse keeper)

1887-90
Samuel Kettle (beerhouse keeper, joiner & builder)
1891
John Thomas Carter (beer retailer)

1892
Mrs. Emily Carter (beerhouse keeper)

1899
James Atkinson (beerhouse keeper)
1901-02
‘Freeschool Tavern’ listed but no landlord named

1903
John Fred Wheeler (beerhouse keeper)

Note – the ‘Free School Tavern’ is not listed after 1903.
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